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Indian QOil Corporation Limited 
CIN-L23201MH1959G0I011388  |IndianOil 

Regd. Office : IndianOil Bhavan', — ————————— 
G-9, Ali Yavar Jung Marg, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 A Maharatna 

Secretarial Department 

No. Secl/Listing 

Tel : 022-26447616 * Fax : 022-26447961 Company 

Email id : investors@indianoil.in * website : www.iocl.com 

21t November 2024 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, 5t Floor, 

Bandra —Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), 

Mumbai — 400051 

BSE Ltd. 

25% Floor, 

P J) Tower, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400001 

Ref: Symbol: 10C; Security Code: 530965; ISIN: INE242A01010 

Dear Sir, 

Sub : Information under regulation 39(3) for loss of share certificates 

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received from 

our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) — KFin Technologies Limited regarding loss of share 

certificates request received from the shareholders of the Company (Annexure- I). After 

complying with required formalities company will issue Letter of Confirmation in lieu thereof to 

the rightful owner for getting the shares dematerialized in line with SEBI circular dtd. 25.01.2022. 

Kindly take the above on your records please. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Indian Oil Corporation Limited 

(Kamal Kumar Gwalani) 

Company Secretary



Kamlesh Kumar (?anfl EE!: afl) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Namrata, 

Naveen Joshi <naveen joshi@kfintech.com> 

Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:22 PM 

Khandagale, Namrata M (:I'JEI?ITQH‘@STI@) 

Jain, Kamlesh Kumar Wfi‘\’[wfifl) N Shyam Kumar 

Approval date for issue of duplicate shares certificate 

10CL296032 - Umesh Pal.tif; IOCL290462A - Hari C Saiki 

We have received the attached documents for loss of shares and issue of duplicate share certificates, please find the 

below details for your necessary action. 

1590346-1590357 600 1102977561 | 1102978160 

10C023864 HARI CHANDRA SAIKIA 2393205 3600 4850303921 | 4850307520 

2725051 7200 9701473081 | 9701480280 

735768-735779 600 372847001 372847600 

SRR S PR SRS 1151641-1151652 600 706167301 706167900 

1521451-1521462 600 1099551436 | 1099552035 

1901760 1800 2191262897 | 2191264696 

Total 15000 

Note : For Folio I0C023864 & I0C005117, DD's will be dispatching today to your address. 

Regards, 

Naveen Joshi 
Manager-Corp Registry 

KFI NTEC H E: Naveen.Joshi@kfintech.com 

(Formerly Known as KFin Technologies W: www.kfintech.com 

Private Limited)
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